Fors, Stacz

From: Messer, Lorie

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 10:05 AM

To: Fors, Stacy

Subject: FW: Sunshine Cleaning Systems, inc. and Sunshine Cleaning
Systems, LLC.

Attachments: Sunshine Cleaning Systems, Inc. - Florida Certificate of Conversion

to LLC 10.21.2022, 4880-2588-6780(139591611.1)-C.pdf;
Agreement - Janitorial.pdf; Amendment No. 1, Janitorial Services,
RFP No. 09-02-20-09.pdf

This is back up for the Consent to assign.

From: Laura Coenen <Laura@sunclean.com>
Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 9:47 AM

To: Messer, Lorie <LMesser@coconutcreek.net>
Subject: Sunshine Cleaning Systems, Inc. and Sunshine Cleaning Systems, LLC.

Lorie,

I am attaching the Florida Certificate of Conversion. | will describe how this happened. Sunshine
Cleaning Systems, Inc. did a F reorganization and change to Sunshine Cleaning Systems, LLC. Itis the
same original entity with the same FEIN number and original date just converted to an LLC.

| hopé this helps. Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Laura Coenen
CONSULTANT
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Giarameaing 2 Brightes Dag Since 1976
3445 N.E 12th Terrace, Fort Lauderdale, FL, 33334
%.954.772.0884 | [] 402.578.4333
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4 Consider the environment. Do you really need to print this email?
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Articles of Conversion
For % f‘iJ
“Other Business Entity O G
(4w ] (L)
Into ~ =X
Florida Limited Liability Company N gl
™ b
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The Articles of Conversion and attached Articles of Qrganization arce submitted o convert the IoHmeg
*Qther Business Entity™ into a Florida Limited Liability Company in accordance with s.605. 1045, I-1L0nda
w9
A

Statutcs.
The name of the "Other Business Entity”™ immediately prior to the tiling of the Articles of Conversion 1s

1.
Sunshine Cleaning Systems, Inc.
tEnter Name of Other Business ntity)

. . corporation
L
{Enter entity type. Example: corporation. limited partnership. general parinership, common law or business irust. cle.)

The "Orther Business Entity 15 a
Florida

First oreanized. formed or incorporated under the laws of
{Enter state, or if a non-U.S. entity, the name of the country)

10/02/1981
on
(date of organization. formation or incarporation}
Che name of the Florida Limited Liability Company as set forth in the attached Articles of Organization:

Sunshine Cleaning Systems, LLC
{Enter Name of Florida Limited Liability Company)

if not effective on the date of Bling. emer the effeciive date:
{(The effective date: Cannot be prior to date of receipt or filed date nor more than ‘)Ii calendar days after

4,

the date this document is filed by the Florida Department of State.)
Note: [fthe date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable statutory filing requirements, this date will not be listed as the

documeni’s effective date on the Department of Stane's records.

The plan of conversion has been approved in accordance with all applicable statutes

5_ ">
6. The “Converted or Other Business Entitv” has agreed to pay any membuers having appraisal rights the amount to

which such members are entitied undcr-ss. 605.1006 and 605.1061-605.1072. IS
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Signed this _ 21 day of October 2022

Signature of Authorized Representative of Limited Liability Company:

Stgnature of Authonized Representative: Lawra (s

Printed Name: Laura Coenen Title: Manager

Signature(s) on behalf of OQther Business Entityv: |See below for required signature(s)]

" AUKA ¢ ML

Signature: Lawre Lo

Printed Name: Laura Coenen Title: President
Signature:

Printed Name: Title:
Signature:

Printed Name: Title:
Signature;

Printed Name: Title:
Signature:

Printed Name: Tithe:
Signature:

Printed Name: Title:

Il Florida Corporation:
Signature of Chairman. Vice Chairman, Director. or Officer.
if Directors or Officers have not been seleeted, an Incorporator must sign.

If Florida General Partnership or Limited Liability Partnership:
Signature of one General Partner.

If Florida Limited Partnership or Limited Liabilitv Limited Partnership:
Signutures of ALL General Partners.

All others:
Signature of an authorized person,

Fees;
Articies of Conversion: $25.00
Fees for Florida Articles of Organization:  $125.00
Certified Copy: $30.00 (Optional)

Certificate of Status: $5.00 (Optional)
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ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION FOR FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

ARTICLE | - Name:
The name of the Limited Liability Company 1s:

Sunshine Cleaning Systems, LLC
{Must cantain the words "Limited Liahilisy Company, “L.L.C. o "LLC.T)

ARTICLE I - Address:
The mailing address and street address of the principal office of the Limited Liability Company 1s:

Mailing Address:

Principal Office Address:

3445 NE 12th Terr
Qakland Park, FL 33334

ARTICLE I - Registered Agent, Registered Office. & Registered Agent’s Signature:
{The Limited Lizhility Company cannot serve as its own Registered Agent, You must designate an individuat or another
business entity with an active Florida registration.)

The name and the Florida sireet address of the registered agent are:

Laura Coenen
Name

SE6HY 1719927

3449-3445 NE 12th Terr
Florida street address (P.O. Box NOT acceptable)

Oakland Park Fl 33334
City Zip
Having heen mamed as registered agenr and 1o accept service of process for the above stated limited
liabilit: company at the place designated in this certificate. Lhereby accept the appointment as
registered agent and agree to act in this capacity. 1 further agree to comply with the provisions of all

statntes relating o the proper and complete performance of my duties, and am fanmiliar with und
aceept the obligations of my pusition as registered agent as provided Jor in Chapter 605, FOR

{awra (pren
Hi_{cgistcn:d Agent’s Signature (REQUIRED)

(CONTINUED)
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ARTICLE 1V-
he name and address of cach person authorized 10 manage and control the Limited Liability

Company:
Title: Name and Address:
"AMBR" = Authorized Member
"MGR" = Manager
MGR Laura Coenen
3445 NE i2th Teir
Oakland Park, FL 33334
N
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ARTICLE V: Other provisions, if any.

REQUIRED SIGNATURE:
Lawra. {soun

Signature of 3 member or an authorized representative of a member

This docunment is executed in accordance with section 603.0203 (1) {h). Florida Statutes, | am pware that
any false information submisted in a document to the Department of State constitutes a third degree telony

as provided for in s 817,155, F.S.

Tvped or printed name of signee

Laura Coenen
Filing Fees

$125.00 Filing Fee for Articles of Organization and Designation of Registered Agent

$ 30.00 Certified Copy (Optional) $ 5.00 Certificate of Status (Optional)





